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Fox Todd

From: Fox Todd
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 12:37 PM
To: Ken Mehr
Cc: apple.ryan ; Halatsis, Nikolas (FAA); Martin, Edward C (FAA); Fox Todd
Subject: RE: CEN20CA225 - NTSB Request for Student Pilot Statement

Importance: High

Mr. Mehr, 
 
Thank you for emailing your typed statement… I will include it with our public docket materials associated with the 
investigation. 
 
Sincerely, 
Andrew Todd Fox 
NTSB, Air Safety Investigator 
 

From: Ken Mehr    
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 12:15 AM 
To: Fox Todd   
Cc: apple.ryan ; Halatsis, Nikolas (FAA)  ; Martin, Edward C (FAA) 

 
Subject: Re: CEN20CA225 ‐ NTSB Request for Student Pilot Statement 
 
Statement:    We were attempting to do a crosswind landing on runway 08 with a crosswind for the south at Aitkin 
Airport.  At touchdown either we were not lined properly or the wind caught us , not 100 percent sure what 
happened,  its caused us to bounce and changed our direction.  In response we engaged full throttle for go around and 
the airplane bounced maybe two times attempting to fly, then stall again.  Basically we were behind the power curve 
and couldn't climb out resulting in hitting a fence and damaging the airplane.  Resulting in no injuries.  Ken Mehr  




